



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Project Notification - Investigative Studies for the Iqaluit Nukkiksautiit Project

Shelly Brown <shelly.brown@semltd.ca>

Thu, Jul 16, 2026 at 8:46 AM

To: "joseph.monteith@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca" <joseph.monteith@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, Landsmining <landsmining@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Keith Drover <kdrover@nukkiksautiit.ca>, Jill Byrne <jbyrne@nukkiksautiit.ca>, "Roche, Michelle" <mroche@dillon.ca>

Good day,

With regards to Land Use Permit N2025N0016 for the Investigative Studies for the Iqaluit Nukkiksautiit Project I would like to submit notification of the commencement of the drilling program scheduled to commence on July 18th .

Since receiving approval for the Land Use Permit, the Nunavut Water Board has approved a water licence (#8BC-INP2631) for the withdrawal of water used for camp and drilling purposes.

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledged receipt on July 2, 2026, of the attached Spill Plan and Abandonment & Restoration Plan, submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions of water licence 8BC-INP2631. These documents were since placed on the NWB public registry.

The camp is now operational for this season of investigative studies.
If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Kind regards,

Shelly Brown*Environmental Permitting Specialist*

2nd Floor, 79 Mew's Place
St. John's, NL
A1B 4N2
C: 709-277-0675

www.semltd.ca

2 attachments



Investigative Studies for the Iqaluit Nukkiksautiit Project - Spill Prevention and Response Plan V2 (1).pdf
874K



INVEST~3.PDF
563K